



金志妍

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-1731
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL jkim@shinkim.com

Ms. Ji Youn Kim is a partner at Shin & Kim. Ms. Kim focuses her practice on litigation and advice on finance and general corporate legal affairs.

Ms. Kim has litigated and provided advice for multiple domestic financial institutions (including securities companies, trust companies and banks), and she has successfully handled financial consumer-related lawsuits, including those on incomplete contracts, arbitrary and discretionary transactions, and capital transactions, as well as lawsuits between professional investors or financial institutions.

Ms. Kim has, based on her understanding of technologies and systems as a science and engineering major, addressed multiple cases related to IT companies and resolved and advised on disputes related to corporate and entertainment law.

Ms. Kim acquired her bachelor's and master's degrees in industrial engineering from Seoul National University and worked for the semiconductor division of Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. She graduated from the Seoul National University School of Law and passed the 2nd national bar examination.

工作经历

2013-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2007-2010	Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.

主要业绩

- Represented a domestic scholarship foundation and won a lawsuit related to the Busan Savings Bank on a claim

for compensation against an asset management company and its representative director

- Represented a domestic securities company and won a lawsuit related to liabilities for false entries in a securities registration statement
- Represented a lead arranger and won a lawsuit on a claim for compensation by a securities underwriter against the arranger in connection with China Caoxian
- Represented a domestic trust company and won a lawsuit on a claim for compensation in connection with a breach of the trustee's obligation of settlement
- Represented an issuer in a claim for compensation in connection with the false disclosure
- Advised and handled lawsuits for multiple domestic securities companies
- Advised and handled lawsuits for multiple domestic banks
- Represented a domestic IT company and won a lawsuit on a claim for compensation
- Represented domestic IT companies in claims for service fees
- Represented K-water and won a lawsuit on a claim for compensation in connection with Gumi water interruption
- Represented an issuer in a case on the nullification of issuance, and confirmation of non-existence, of new shares
- Represented victims and won a lawsuit on a claim for consolation money in connection with mass infection of latent tuberculosis in newborn nurseries
- Advised a domestic entertainment company

教育背景

2018	U.C. Berkeley School of Law (Visiting Scholar)
2010-2013	Seoul National University School of Law (J.D., 2013)
2004-2007	Seoul National University Graduate School of Engineering (M.S. in Industrial Engineering, 2007)
2000-2004	Seoul National University College of Engineering (B.S. in Industrial Engineering, 2004)

资格

2013	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

语言

Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.